
Outlook

RE: Prep for CPS XLT visit in Midi (outside activity about AI)

Organizer Alberto Badás <abadas@coca-cola.com>
Heure de réunion L’événement a eu lieu le Il y a 3 semaines (Lun 02/09/2024 09:00 - 09:30)
Emplacement Microsoft Teams Meeting
Ma réponse Accepté
Participants dont la présence est obligatoire Alberto Badás, Andrew Tan, BARRANCO Remi, LEENHARDT Marguerite
Message envoyé Lun 02/09/2024 10:16

1 pièces jointes (5 Mo)
SI briefing deck_20240710.pdf;

Hi Team,
 
It was nice meeting you during the call.
Please find the attached file for our CPS Digital Twin MVP project partner briefing deck.
 
And here is some information about the current CPS SARA chatbot:
Overview architecture

 
Chatbot interface capabilities

 
Please feel free to let me know if you need any further information or clarification from my side.
Thank you.
 
Regard,



 

Classified - Confidential

-----Original Appointment-----
From: Alberto Badás <abadas@coca-cola.com>
Sent: Friday, August 30, 2024 11:03 PM
To: Alberto Badás; Andrew Tan; Rémi Barranco Riality Lab; LEENHARDT Marguerite
Subject: Prep for CPS XLT visit in Midi (outside activity about AI)
When: Monday, 2 September 2024 9:00 am-9:30 am (UTC+01:00) Brussels, Copenhagen, Madrid, Paris.
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

 
Hi Andrew,
 
For the CPS XLT visit to Midi end of September we are preparing and outside activity with an external company called Riality Lab

We will talk about Gen AI, prompt Engineering, Digital Twin, etc…

They would like to contact with you to better understand what we do with Sara, how prompt work for us, what are the models etc… same for the Digital
Twin pilot with Microsoft in Puerto Rico

We already got a call with Erica and Datra, they proposed to meet with you as you’ll be more technical 😉
 
Thank you in advance for your time,
 
Kind regards,
________________________________________________________________________________

Microsoft Teams Need help?

Join the meeting now
Meeting ID: 211 525 272 404

Passcode: aAYzcp

Dial in by phone

+1 470-766-1369,,858613394# United States, Adairsville

(470) 766-1369,,858613394# United States (Toll-free)

Find a local number

Phone conference ID: 858 613 394#

Join on a video conferencing device

Tenant key: coca-cola@m.webex.com

Video ID: 116 147 995 6

More info

For organizers: Meeting options | Reset dial-in PIN
________________________________________________________________________________

 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

NOTICE: This message is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this

message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any printing, copying, dissemination, distribution, disclosure or forwarding of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication

in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete it from your system. Thank You.

https://aka.ms/JoinTeamsMeeting?omkt=en-US
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ZTBhMjFmZjMtOTczYS00MGRiLWFiOGMtMDNhODYyNmU5ZDY2%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22548d26ab-8caa-49e1-97c2-a1b1a06cc39c%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%229fa73842-3110-460a-baf8-7b8fee0f61d2%22%7d
tel:+14707661369,,858613394
tel:4707661369,,858613394
https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/aa9a070f-31ae-4c1b-9e28-c309228df889?id=858613394
https://www.webex.com/msteams?confid=1161479956&tenantkey=coca-cola&domain=m.webex.com
https://teams.microsoft.com/meetingOptions/?organizerId=9fa73842-3110-460a-baf8-7b8fee0f61d2&tenantId=548d26ab-8caa-49e1-97c2-a1b1a06cc39c&threadId=19_meeting_ZTBhMjFmZjMtOTczYS00MGRiLWFiOGMtMDNhODYyNmU5ZDY2@thread.v2&messageId=0&language=en-US
https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/usp/pstnconferencing

